SOUTHWEST KINGS GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

944 Whitley Avenue, Suite E, Corcoran, CA 93212
559-762-7240 www.swkgsa.org

AGENDA

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
December 29, 2020
9:00 a.m.
944 Whitley Avenue, Suite E
Corcoran, CA 93212

Per Executive Order N-29-20, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to
make meetings accessible electronically, this Southwest Kings GSA Board of Directors meeting will be accessible via

Zoom and dial in at:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/4510356465?pwd=TkimSnJ5aHBITkJ1OWS5wVO0oyLOIXZz09
Meeting ID:; 451 035 6465
Passcode: 246
Dial in
+1 669 900 9128

The public may participate in the meeting as otherwise permitted under the Brown Act by calling into the telephone
number above. Any member of the public may address the SWKGSA Board of Directors concerning any item on the agenda
before or during its consideration of that matter, as appropriate.

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL Steve Jackson, Chair
Mark Grewal
Kimberly Brown
Bernard Puget
Jim Wilson

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. The public may address matters under the jurisdiction of the Board that have not been
posted in the Agenda. However, California Law prohibits the Board from taking action on any matter that is not on the posted Agenda unless the Board
determines that it is an emergency or one of the other situations specified in Government Code section 54954.2. The public will be given the opportunity
to address the Board on any item on the Agenda at this time or before the Board's consideration of that item. I members of the public desire to address
the Board relative to & particular Agenda item at the time it is to be considerad, they should so notify the Chairman of the Board at this time, The Chairman
may limit the total amount of time allocated for public testimony on particular issues for each individual speaker.

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS
(Any Board member who has a potential confiict of interest may now identify the item and recuse himself from discussing

and voting on the matter,) [FPPC § 87105




ACTION CALENDAR

Consider for discussion and possible action to approve membership with the Association of California
Water Agencies and to remit payment in the amount of $506.48 for the membership fee,

a. Report by Executive Director
b. Discussion

C. Public comments/questions
d. If desired, motion to approve

Consider for discussion and possible adoption Resolution 20-04 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS OF SOUTHWEST KINGS GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY CONSENTING TO
ENTER THE JOINT PROTECTION PROGRAMS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER

AGENCIES/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY.

a. Report by Executive Director

b. Discussion

c. Public comments/questions

d. If desired, motion to adopt Resolution 20-04

Consider for discussion and possible approval of the Application to ACWA JPIA for Liability Insurance.

a. Report by Executive Director
b. Discussion

¢. Public comments/questions
d. If desired, motion to approve

Consider for discussion and possible approval to submit a letter of Support for the 2021 Kings CWD

Recharge Project application for a Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) Implementation

Round 1 Grant.

a. Presentation by Deanna Jackson / Amer Hussain

b. Discussion

c. Public comments/questions

d. If desired, motion to approve the Letter of Support

COMMUNICATIONS/DISCUSSION ITEMS

5.

6.

Director’s Reports/Comments/Suggestions

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next Regular Board Meeting, scheduled on February 5, 2021 at 10:00 a.m,, at 944 Whitley
Avenue, Corcoran, or as otherwise directed by the Board.

% Items on the Agenda may be taken in any order,



Action may be taken on any item listed on the Agenda.

Writings relating to open session Agenda items that are distributed to members of the Board of Directors will be
available for inspection at the Authority office, excluding writings that are not public records or are exempt from
disclosure under the California Public Records Acts.

R L)
0.0 L <d

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990: Under this act, a qualifying person may request that the Authority provide a
disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in any public meeting of the Authority. Such
assistance includes alternative formats for the agendas and agenda packets used for any public meetings of the Authority.
Requests for assistance shall be made in person, via telephone, or in written form to the SOUTHWEST KINGS
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY Office at 944 Whitley Avenue, Suite E, Corcoran, CA 93212 (559) 762-7240.
Requests must be received at least 48 hours prior to a scheduled public meeting.



' Bringing
i Water

fogetier
Association of Califernia Water Agancms ‘\"__-,- g € €

Date: January 1, 2021

Southwest Kings GSA

944 Whitley Avenue, Suite E
Corcoran, CA 93212
Step-Up Discount — 50% $  506.48-
2021 Affiliate Support S 101296
Total Amount Due S 506.48

Thank you for your continued support with ACWA. Please remit payment by January 31, 2021.

SACRAMENTO 980 9th Street, Suite 1000, Sacramento, CA 95814 - (916) 441-4545
WASHIMGTOM, D.C. 400 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 357, Washington, DC 20001 » (202) 434-4760

W ICWaLLM



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SOUTHWEST KINGS GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY
CONSENTING TO ENTER THE JOINT PROTECTION
PROGRAMS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
WATER AGENCIES/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 20-04

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 990, 990.4, 990.8, and 6500 of the
Government Code, this District wishes to enter into an agreement with various other districts
entitied "Joint Powers Agreement: Creating the Association of California Water
Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority” (the Authority), for the purpose of participating in
the Joint Powers Insurance Authority created thereby, which since its formation has provided
for and administered joint protection programs as more fully set forth in said agreement; and

WHEREAS, said joint protection programs offer significant advantages to this District in terms
of cost, liability protection, property protection, workers’ compensation protection, and
services, and entering such programs, on the conditions hereinafter set forth, appears to be
in the best interest of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Southwest Kings
Groundwater Sustainability Agency:

Section 1. That Southwest Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency hereby consents
pursuant to the above-mentioned Joint Powers Agreement, and the resolutions and policies
enacted in implementation of such Agreement, to enter said joint protection programs.

Section 2. That the District hereby elects to join the Liability Program sponsored by
the Authority.

Section 3. That the District hereby selects $1,350 as its Retrospective Allocation Point
(RAP) for the first partial year of participation under the Authority's cost allocation formula for
liability exclusive of Dam Failure Liability.

Section 4. That the Treasurer of this District is hereby authorized to pay to the
ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority its first deposit premium.

Section 5. That the Secretary of the Board of Directors of this District is directed to
certify a copy of this resolution and to forward the same resolution and the signed Joint
Powers Agreement promptly by mail to the Association of California Water Agencies/Joint
Powers Insurance Authority, P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, California, 95661, at which time
coverage will commence the day of , 20




PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 29th day of December, 2020, by the
foliowing vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Secretary Chair



Joint Powers Agreement

Creating The

Association of California Water Agencies
Joint Powers Insurance Authority

Adopted May 9, 1979
Revised on May 7, 2012



Joint Powers Agreement — Table of Contents

RECHAIS ... et s e et e e e ee et e e e e ee st e snessaneesseeseeesane 1
Article 1 — DEfINIIONS ...t e rete et eee e e eeeeere st e e s e e e e 2
ATTICIE 2 = PUIPOSES. ....c..civiiceiecerite ettt eeee e s r et e st seeeeee e s st s essne s nesmseeen s e s een s e e 4
Article 3 — Parties TO AQre@mMENt...........ccocvvireieeeeeeeeeeeete e s s e e e e e e e ree s s eenne s 4
Article 4 — Term Of AGre@mENt ...........ocoeeicec st ee e et e et ee et e e e e s et e e 4
Article 5 — Creation Of AUTNOTItY .............eeiiiiecie et e s e e 4
Article 6 — Powers Of AUTNOTILY .......cocviueiicceiccc et ece e e eree s e eeeeeee e e eee e ees st 5
Article 7 — Board Of DIF@CLOIS .......cc.eeeceeteeeee et ettt e e et e e e een et e s e s e s s e 5
Article 8 — Powers Of The Board Of DIir@CtOrs .........ccoeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeee e e seeee e, 6
Article 9 — Meetings Of The Board Of DIrECIOrS........cvuveeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeres s eeesse s 6
Article 10 — Executive CommIttEE .........ccccoeiiiirecieiee e ere s se s 7
Article 11 — Powers Of The Executive COMMIEE ..........ooovveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e s 7
Article 12 — Meetings Of The Executive Committee...........coceveeveeereereciesecceeece s 8
Article 13 — Officers Of The AULNOTILY .........ccocuiiii et s e v s 8
Article 14 — Standing COMMILIEES............cceeeiuiieieeeccireee e e e s s e eeee e eee e et e e e e 9
Article 15 — INSUrANCe COVEIAGE ......ccvvuieeieeeiieieeae et ete et e e eee e e s e eee et e e 9
Article 16 —Implementation Of The Joint Protection Program..........ccoceeeeeeeeeeveveeeeenenan. 9
Article 17 — Accounts ANd RECOTAS .........cuieeiecereeiiceieteee e eesee s e eeeseeeeerseseeenee s 10
Article 18 — Responsibility FOr MONIES. ..........ueiei et ee s e e e e e e e v e 11
Article 19 — Responsibilities Of The AUthOrity ...........cccooivieeeeieeeeeereece e e e eeeeeee s 11
Article 20 — Responsibilities Of MEMDETS ............ceeceeieeiii et ee e vee s 12
Article 21 — NeW MEMDEIS...........co et ee e e e e e e e e s e e e e 13
Article 22 — WINAFAWAN .............oo ittt s st s s e e eeeeee e s s 13
Article 23 — Cancellation Of Membership Or Participation ............ccouvveeeeeeeeeeseeeeeenns 14
Article 24 — Effect Of Withdrawal Or Cancellation .........c..cueeeeeeeeeeeseeveeeeeeeeeeeeeesren o 15
Article 25 — Termination And DiStribULION. .......c..vieeeeee e e 15
Article 26 — Provision For Bylaws And Manuals ............o.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesaenae e 16
ATICIE 27 —— NOTICES ...t ettt et e e sr e e e s e e e s e e s sesesseeees 16
Article 28 — AMENAMENT ..ot e st et s s er e ee e st e s eeeereessseeesene s 16
Article 29 — Prohibition Against ASSIgNMENt ...........c.ooeeeeeiecievieeee e s e 16

Article 30 — Agreement COmMPIEte.............eoeiiiii et 17



Joint Powers Agreement
Creating The

Association Of California Water Agencies
Joint Powers Insurance Authority

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into in the County of Placer, State of
California, by and among the water districts and agencies (hereinafter "Districts")
and other public entities (hereinafter "Friends of ACWA") organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California, which are parties signatory to this
Agreement and listed in Appendix "A", which is attached hereto and made a part
hereof. Said Districts and Friends of ACWA are sometimes referred to herein as
"parties” or "Members".

Recitals

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 6500 et seq. provides that two
or more public agencies may by agreement jointly exercise any power common
to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.4 provides that a local
public entity may self-insure, purchase insurance through an authorized carrier,
or purchase insurance through a surplus lines broker, or any combination of
these; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.8 provides that two or
more local entities may, by a joint powers agreement, provide insurance or
reinsurance for any purpose by any one or more of the methods specified in
Government Code Section 990.4; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to join together for the purpose
of establishing pools for self-insured losses and purchasing excess insurance or
reinsurance and administrative services in connection with joint protection
programs for said parties; and

WHEREAS, it appears economically feasible and practical for the parties to this
Agreement to do so;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of all of the mutual benefits,
covenants and agreements contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

JPIA Agreement Revised May 7, 2012 Page 1



Article 1 — Definitions

The following definitions shall apply to the provisions of this Agreement:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

JPIA Agreement

"Auditor/Controller” shall mean that person, designated by the Executive
Committee who is required to draw, or cause to be drawn, checks, warrants,
and electronic payments on behalf of the Authority, and to provide for an
annual audit.

"Authority” shall mean the Association of California Water Agencies Joint
Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA) created by this Agreement.

"Board of Directors™ or "Board" shall mean the governing body of the
Authority.

“Chief Executive Officer” shall mean that employee of the Authority who is
so appointed by the Executive Committee and ratified by the Board of
Directors at the next meeting, unless approved unanimously by the
Executive Committee.

"Claims" shall mean demands made against Members which are within the
Authority's joint protection programs as developed by the Board of Directors.

"Deposit Premium” shall mean the amount determined by the Executive
Committee annually, as necessary to fund each joint protection program of
the Authority.

“Director” shall mean that individual selected by the Member, from its
governing body, to represent the Member on the ACWA/JPIA Board of

Directors.

"District™ shall mean those entities of local government empowered by law
to replenish ground waters, distribute, control, treat, develop, acquire, use,
store or supply water, or empowered by laws to protect, drain or reclaim
lands within the State of California, including but not limited to irrigation
districts, California water districts, municipal water districts, county water
districts, municipal utility districts, and drainage, water replenishment,
reclamation districts, flood control districts, conservation districts, sanitation
districts, sanitary districts, special act districts, cities, and joint powers
authorities which are signatories to this Agreement and are members of the
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), or are affiliated with
ACWA based on their meeting the criteria currently specified by ACWA for
ACWA Affiliates — “Friends of ACWA”.

"Duly Constituted Board Meeting” shall mean any Board of Directors
meeting noticed and held in the required manner and at which a Quorum
was determined to be present at the beginning of the meeting.

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 2



@)

(k)

()

(m)

(n)

(0)

(P)

(q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

JPIA Agreement

"Excess Insurance” shall mean that insurance or reinsurance which may
be purchased on behalf of the Authority to protect the funds of the Members.

"Executive Committee” shall mean the Executive Committee of the Board
of Directors of the Authority.

"Finance and Audit Committee” shall mean the committee of the Authority
composed of financial staff of districts appointed by the Board President and
ratified by their Districts.

"Fiscal Year" shall mean that period of twelve (12) months which is
established as the fiscal year of the Authority.

‘Friends of ACWA’" shall mean those public agencies that do not meet the
definition of “District” who are members of the ACWA or are affiliated with
ACWA based on their meeting the criteria currently specified by ACWA for
ACWA Affiliates — “Friends of ACWA,” and which are also signatories to this

Agreement.

"Insurance" shall mean and include a joint protection program, self-
insurance through a funded program, and/or any commercial insurance or
reinsurance contract.

"Member” shall mean either a "Friend of ACWA" or a "District" which is a
signatory to this Agreement.

"Policy Year" shall mean a period of time, usually twelve (12) months,
determined by the Executive Committee into which each joint protection
program is segregated for ease in determining deposit premiums, incurred
losses, and retrospective premium calculations.

"Retrospective Premium Adjustment” shall include the terms
"Retrospective Premium"” and "Retrospective Adjustment" and shall mean
the amount determined by the cost allocation plans and formulas adopted
from time to time by the Board as a Member's share of losses, expenses,
and contribution to the catastrophe fund or other reserve.

“Secretary” shall mean the person appointed by the Executive Committee
to record or cause to be recorded, and keep or cause to be kept, at the
principal executive office or such other place as the Executive Committee
may order, a book of minutes of actions taken at all meetings of the Board of
Directors and Executive Committee.

“Treasurer” shall mean the person appointed by the Executive Committee
to keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and
correct financial records of the Authority.

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 3



Article 2 — Purposes

This Agreement is entered into by Members pursuant to the provisions of
California Government Code sections 990, 990.4, 990.8 and 6500 et seq., in
order to provide comprehensive and economical public liability, workers'
compensation, unemployment, health, accident and/or dental, and property
coverage, or coverage for other risks to which the Board of Directors may agree.

Additional purposes are to reduce the amount and frequency of losses, and to
decrease the cost incurred by Members in the handling and litigation of claims.
These purposes shall be accomplished through the exercise of the powers of
such Members jointly in the creation of a separate entity, the Association of
California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority (the Authority), to
administer joint protection programs wherein Districts and Friends of ACWA will
separately pool their losses and claims, and jointly purchase excess insurance
and/or reinsurance and administrative and other services, including claims
adjusting, data processing, risk management consulting, loss prevention, legal,
and other related services.

It is also the purpose of this Agreement to provide, to the extent permitted by law,
for the inclusion at a subsequent date of such additional Members organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California as may desire to become parties
to the Agreement and members of the Authority, subject to approval by the Board
of Directors.

Article 3 — Parties To Agreement

Each party to this Agreement certifies that it intends to and does contract with all
other parties who are signatories to this Agreement and, in addition, with such
other parties as may later be added as parties to and signatories to this
Agreement pursuant to Article 21. Each party to this Agreement also certifies that
the deletion of any party from this Agreement, pursuant to Article 22 or Article 23,
shall not affect this Agreement or such party's intent to contract as described
above with the other parties to the Agreement then remaining.

Article 4 — Term Of Agreement

This Agreement became effective on the date of execution hereof by the last of
sixty (60) Districts with a combined 1978/79 liability policy premium of $2 million,
and it shall continue until and uniess terminated as hereinafter provided.

Article 5 — Creation Of Authority

Pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the California Government Code, there is
hereby created a public entity separate and apart from the parties hereto, to be
known as the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance
Authority. Pursuant to Government Code Section 6508.1, the debts, liabilities and

JPIA Agreement Revised May 7, 2012 Page 4



obligations of the Authority shall not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of
any party to this Agreement or of any District or Friend of ACWA.

Article 6 — Powers Of Authority

(a)

(b)

The Authority shall have the powers common to Members and is hereby
authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of said common powers,
including, but not limited to, any or all of the following:

(1) To make and enter into contracts;
(2) To incur debts, liabilities or obligations;

(3) To acquire, hold or dispose of property, contributions and donations of
property, funds, services and other forms of assistance from persons,
firms, corporations and governmental entities;

(4) To sue and be sued in its own name; and

(5) To exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry out the terms and
provisions of this Agreement, or otherwise authorized by law,

Said powers shall be exercised pursuant to the terms hereof and in the
manner provided by law, and in accordance with Government Code Section
6509, the foregoing powers shall be subject to the restrictions upon the
manner of exercising such powers pertaining to the Walnut Valley Water
District as specified in The California Water District Law (California Water
Code Sections 34000 ef seq.).

Article 7 — Board Of Directors

(a)

(b)

(c)

JPIA Agreement

The Authority shall be governed by the Board of Directors which is hereby
established and which shall be composed of one representative from each
Member, who shall be a Member director selected by the governing board of
that Member. Each Member, in addition to appointing its member of the
Board, shall appoint at least one alternate who shall be an officer, member
of the governing board, or employee of that Member. The alternate
appointed by a Member shall have the authority to attend and participate in
any meeting of the Board when the regular member for whom he or she is
an alternate is absent from said meeting.

Each Director or alternate of the Board shall serve until a successor is
appointed. Each Director or alternate shall serve at the pleasure of the
Member by which he or she has been appointed.

Each Director representing 2 Member, or his or her alternate, shall have one
vote.

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 5



Article 8 — Powers Of The Board Of Directors

The

Board of Directors of the Authority shall have the following powers and

functions:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The Board shall elect from its voting members pursuant to Article 10 of this
Agreement an Executive Committee.

The Board may review all acts of the Executive Committee, and shall have
the power to modify and/or reverse any decision or action of the Executive
Committee upon a majority vote of the voting Directors present at any Duly
Constituted Board Meeting.

The Board shall review, modify if necessary, and approve the annual
operating budget of the Authority, prepared by the Executive Committee
pursuant to Article 11 (d).

The Board shall receive and review periodic accountings of all funds under
Articles 17 and 18 of this Agreement.

The Board shall have the power to conduct on behalf of the Authority all
business of the Authority, including that assigned to the Executive
Committee, which the Authority may conduct under the provisions hereof
and pursuant to law.

The Board shall have such other powers and functions as are provided for in
this Agreement or in the Bylaws.

Article 9 — Meetings Of The Board Of Directors

(a)

(b)

(c)

JPIA Agreement

Meetings. The Board shall provide for at least one annual regular meeting.
It may also provide for adjourned regular meetings, special meetings, or
meetings upon call of the President of the Board.

Minutes. The Secretary of the Authority shail cause minutes of regular,
adjourned regular, and special meetings (but not of any closed-session
portion of any such meeting) to be kept and shall, as soon as possible after
each meeting, cause a copy of the minutes to be forwarded to each member
of the Board and to each Member.

Quorum. Any fifty (50) voting members of the Board present when the
meeting is called to order shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business, except that less than a quorum may adjourn from time to time. A
vote of the majority of those voting members present and voting in the
prescribed manner at any Duly Constituted Board Meeting shall be sufficient
to constitute action by the Board except as otherwise specifically set forth in
this Agreement or in the Bylaws.

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 6



(d)

Compliance with the Brown Act. All meetings of the Board, including,
without limitation, regular, adjourned regular, and special meetings, shall be
called, noticed, held and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Raiph M. Brown Act, California Government Code Section 54950 ef seq.

Article 10 — Executive Committee

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

There shall be an Executive Committee of the Board of Directors which shall
consist of nine (9) members, as provided in the Bylaws. Eight (8) members
of the Executive Committee shall be elected by the Board of Directors from
its voting members as provided in the Bylaws. The ninth member of the
Executive Committee shall be the Vice President of the Association of
California Water Agencies, who shall be an ex officio member of the
Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee shall appoint a President and a Vice President of
the Board of Directors from among the eight (8) Executive Committee
members elected by the Board of Directors, as provided in the Bylaws. The
President of the Board, or the Vice President in his or her absence, shall
serve as the Chair of the Executive Committee.

The unexcused absence of a member of the Executive Committee, other
than the Vice President of the Association of California Water Agencies,
from two consecutive meetings may be cause for the removal of said
member by the Executive Committee.

Vacancies on the Executive Committee shall be filled as provided in the
Bylaws.

Article 11 — Powers Of The Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall have the following powers:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

JPIA Agreement

The Executive Committee shall determine details of and select the joint
protection program or programs of the Authority.

The Executive Committee shall determine and select all insurance, including
excess insurance and reinsurance, necessary to carry out the joint
protection program or programs of the Authority.

The Executive Committee shall have authority to contract for or develop
various services for the Authority, including, but not limited to, claims
adjusting, loss control and risk management consuiting.

The Executive Committee shall cause to be prepared the operating budget
of the Authority for each fiscal year, subject to review, modification and
approval by the Board, as provided for in Article 8 (c).

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 7



(e)

()

(9)

(h)

(i)

()

The Executive Committee shall receive and act upon reports of all other
committees and from the Chief Executive Officer.

The Executive Committee shall appoint the President, Vice President, Chief
Executive Officer, Secretary, Treasurer, and Auditor/Controller of the
Authority,

The Executive Committee shall have the authority to engage, retain, and
discharge persons, firms, or other organizations as the Executive Committee
deems necessary for the administration of the Authority. The Executive
Committee may delegate this authority to the Chief Executive Officer of the

Authority.

The Executive Committee shall exercise general supervisory control of and
provide policy to the Chief Executive Officer.

Additional committees and sub-committees shall be established by the
Executive Committee as it deems necessary to best serve the interests of

the Authority.

The Executive Committee shall have such other powers and functions as
are provided for pursuant to this Agreement.

Article 12 — Meetings Of The Executive Committee

The

meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held and conducted as

provided in the Bylaws. The Committee shall make periodic reports to the Board
of Directors, advising the Board of its decisions and activities.

Article 13 — Officers Of The Authority

(a)

(b)

JPIA Agreement

President and Vice President. The President and Vice President of the
Board shall be appointed by the Executive Committee from among the
Executive Committee’s eight (8) elected members. In the event the
President or Vice President so appointed ceases to be a member of the
Board, the resuiting vacancy in the office of President or Vice President may
be filled on either an interim or a permanent basis at the next regular
meeting of the Executive Committee held after such vacancy occurs. In the
absence or inability of the President to act, the Vice President shall act as
President. The President, or in his or her absence the Vice President, shall
preside at and conduct all meetings of the Board, and shall chair the
Executive Committee.

Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer shall have the general
administrative responsibility for the activities of the Authority and shall
appoint all necessary employees thereof, subject to prior authorization of

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 8



each position by the Executive Committee and shail perform such other
duties as may be assigned by the Executive Committee.

(c) Auditor/Controller. The Auditor/Controller shall be appointed by the
Executive Committee. The duties of the Auditor/Controller shall be as set
forth in Articles 17 and 18 of this Agreement.

(d) Secretary. The Secretary shall be appointed by the Executive Committee
and shall be responsible for ali minutes, notices, and records of the
Authority.

(e) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Executive Committee,
The duties of the Treasurer shall be as set forth in Articles 17 and 18 of this
Agreement.

(f) The Executive Committee shall have the power to appoint such other
officers as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

Article 14 — Standing Committees

The Board or the Executive Committee may establish standing committees from
time to time, as provided in the Bylaws.

Article 15 — Insurance Coverage

(@) The Authority shall maintain such levels of insurance coverage for Members
as may be determined by the Executive Committee. Such coverage may
provide for binding arbitration before an independent arbitration panel of any
disputes concerning coverage between the Authority and a Member.

(b) The Insurance coverages provided for Members by the Authority may
include protection for comprehensive and economical public liability,
property, workers' compensation, employee benefits, or coverage for other
risks which the Executive Committee may determine to be advisable.

{(c) The Executive Committee may arrange for group policies to be issued for
Members interested in obtaining additional coverage, at an additional cost to
those participating Members.

(d) The Executive Committee may arrange for the purchase of Excess
Insurance. The Executive Committee may discontinue purchase of this
Excess Insurance, if at a future time it is no longer needed to protect the
Authority's funds.

Article 16 —Implementation Of The Joint Protection Program
(a) The Board of Directors shall establish the insurance coverages provided for

in Article 15, the amount of deposit premiums, and the precise cost

JPIA Agreement Revised May 7, 2012 Page 9



allocation plans and formulas, and shall provide for the handling of claims,
and the pro forma financial statements of each joint protection program, and
shall specify the amounts and types of Excess Insurance or reinsurance to
be procured,

(b) The Deposit Premium for each Member for each joint protection program
shall be determined by the Executive Committee.

(1) Deposit Premiums shall be based on estimated costs for a given
program year. Costs shall include estimates for claims, excess
insurance/reinsurance, general & administrative expenses, program
reserves and include an estimate for interest earnings.

(2) Each Member’s share of the Deposit Premium for the given program
year shall generally be based cn its payroll and past loss history for the
Liability, Workers’ Compensation, and Employee Benefits Programs
and scheduled values for the Property Program.

The Executive Committee may make retrospective premium adjustments to prior
program years.

(c) The Retrospective Premium Adjustment, and all other adjustments to the
Authority’s financial records respecting each Member, shall be made
annually. All premiums shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days after
the invoice date.

(d) Inasmuch as some Members may experience an unusually high dollar value
of losses during a single Policy Year, which would increase their
Retrospective Premium substantially above the Deposit Premium for that
joint protection program for that Policy Year and cause budgetary problems,
the Executive Committee may allow for payment of a portion of such
additional Retrospective Premium to be made over a period of time, not to
exceed five years, with reasonable interest.

(e} The Executive Committee shall have the power to disburse or distribute
reserve funds for their intended purposes.

Article 17 — Accounts And Records

(a) Annual Budget. The Authority shall annually adopt an operating budget,
pursuant to Article 8 (c) of this Agreement.

(b) Funds and Accounts. The Treasurer of the Authority shall establish and
maintain such funds and accounts as required by the Executive Committee
and as required by generally accepted accounting principles. Books and
records of the Authority shall be open to any inspection at all reasonable
times by authorized representatives of Members as otherwise required by
law.

JPIA Agreement Revised May 7, 2012 Page 10



{c)

(d)

Treasurer's Report. The Treasurer shall present a complete written report
of all investment activities for the most recently completed fiscal year to the
Board at its regularly scheduled meeting.

Annual Audit. The Auditor/Controller shall provide for a certified, annual
audit of the accounts and records of the authority, which audit shall be made
by a certified public accountant and shall conform to generally accepted
auditing standards. Such report shall be presented to the Executive
Committee and, following its approval by the Executive Committee, shall be
presented to the Board of Directors for concurrence.

Article 18 — Responsibility For Monies

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Treasurer of the Authority shall have the authority to deiegate the
signatory function of Treasurer to such persons as are authorized by
resolution of the Executive Committee.

A bond in the amount determined adequate by the Executive Committee
shall be required of all officers and personnel authorized to disburse funds of
the Authority, such bond to be paid for by the Authority.

The Treasurer of the Authority shall assume the duties described in
California Government Code Section 6505.5, including:

(1) Receive and acknowledge receipt for all money of the Authority and
place it in the treasury of the Authority;

(2) Be responsible upon his or her official bond for the safekeeping and
disbursement of all of the Authority's money so held by him or her;

(3) Pay, when due, out of money of the Authority so held by him or her, all
sums payable on outstanding bonds and coupons of the Authority;

(4) Pay any other sums due from Authority money only upon checks,
warrants, or electronic payments approved by the Chief Executive
Officer or his or her designee. The checks, warrants, or electronic
payments shall be reviewed by the President of the Board and the
Chair of the Finance & Audit Committee.

Article 19 — Responsibilities Of The Authority

The Authority shall perform the following functions in discharging its
responsibilities under this Agreement:

(a)

JPIA Agreement

Provide insurance coverage as necessary, including but not limited to a self-
insurance fund and commercial insurance, as well as excess coverage,
reinsurance, and umbrella insurance, by negotiation or bid, and purchase,
as necessary.

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 11



(b) Assist Members in obtaining insurance coverage for risks not included within
the coverage of the Authority.

(c) Assist each Member's designated risk manager with the implementation of
that risk management function as it relates to risks covered by the joint
protection programs within the Member.

(d)} Provide loss prevention and safety consulting services to Members as
required.

(e) Provide claims adjusting and subrogation services for Claims covered by the
Authority's joint protection programs.

(f) Provide loss analysis and control by the use of statistical analysis, data
processing, and record and file keeping services, in order to identify high
exposure operations and to evaluate proper levels of self-retention and
deductibles.

(9) Review Member contracts to determine sufficiency of indemnity and
insurance provisions when requested.

(h) Conduct risk assessments for each Member.

(i) The Authority shall have such other responsibilities as deemed necessary
by the Board of Directors or Executive Committee.

Article 20 — Responsibilities Of Members
Members shall have the following responsibilities:

(a) The governing board of each Member shall appoint a representative and at
least one alternate representative to the Board of Directors, pursuant to
Article 7 of this Agreement.

(b) Each Member shall appoint an employee of the Member to be responsible
for the risk management function within that Member and to serve as a
liaison between the Member and the Authority as to risk management.

{c) Itis recommended that each Member maintain an active safety officer
and/or committee. Each Member shall consider all recommendations of the
Authority concerning unsafe practices.

(d) Each Member shall pay its deposit premium and premium adjustments,
including any Retrospective Adjustment, within thirty (30) days after the
invoice date. After withdrawal or termination, each Member or former
Member or its successor shall pay within 45 days to the Authority its share
of any additional premium, when and if required of it by the Executive
Committee under Article 24 or Article 25 of this Agreement.

JPIA Agreement Revised May 7, 2012 Page 12



(e)

Q)

Each Member shall provide the Authority with such other information or
assistance as may be necessary for the Authority to carry out the joint
protection programs under this Agreement.

Each Member shall in any and all ways cooperate with and assist the
Authority, and any insurer or reinsurer of the Authority, in all matters relating
to this Agreement and covered claims, and shall also comply with all
Bylaws, rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee.

Article 21 — New Members

The

Authority shall allow new Members entry into its joint protection programs

only upon approval by the Board, or by the Executive Committee if specifically
delegated such authority by resolution of the Board, which resolution may impose
such conditions or limitations upon such authority of the Executive Committee as
the Board deems appropriate. Members entering under this Article may be
required to pay their share of the organizational expenses as determined by the
Executive Committee, including expenses necessary to analyze their ioss data
and determine their Deposit Premiums.

Article 22 — Withdrawal

(a)

(b)

(c)

JPIA Agreement

A Member may withdraw as a party to this Agreement any time prior to its
consenting in writing to enter the joint protection program.

A Member that does not consent in writing to enter the joint protection
program must withdraw as a party to this Agreement prior to the effective
date of the program, or it will be considered to have voluntarily withdrawn
upon such effective date.

As respects to coverage Programs of the Authority, other than the Employee
Benefits Program:

(1) A Member that enters or has entered any pooled joint protection
program may not withdraw as a participant of that program, as a party
to this Agreement, or as a Member of the Authority, for a three-year
period commencing on the Member's date of entry into said pooled joint
protection program.

(2) After the initial three-year non-cancellable commitment to each pooled
joint protection program, a Member may withdraw only at the end of
said program's Policy Year, provided it has given the Authority a twelve-
month written notice of its intent to withdraw from said pooled joint
protection program.

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 13



(d)

(e)

() No later than ninety (90) days prior to the end of said pooled joint
protection program's Policy Year, any Member having given an
Article 22 (d) conditional notice shall make clear to the Authority its
final decision on withdrawal. Final notice of actual withdrawal must
be given and received by that date in clear, unambiguous form.,
The staff is instructed to rely on such final notice received on or
before ninety (90) days prior to the end of the program’s Policy
Year, and no rescission of such final notice can be made after
close of business ninety (90) days prior to the end of the program's
Policy Year. If no such final notice is received by close of business
on the required date, staff shall treat the original notice with all its
conditions and ambiguities as final notice of withdrawal.

(i) Any participation by a former Member must be effected as a new
Member. No benefits will be held over from the withdrawing
Member's former status as a previous program participant.

(3) Members may withdraw from any group purchase program at the
conclusion of its Policy Year, without being required to give the twelve-
month written notice required for withdrawal from pooled joint protection
programs.

Members may withdraw as a party of the Empioyee Benefits Program to be
effective on the first day of any month by providing written intention of
withdrawing to the Authority at least 60 days prior to the proposed effective
date of the withdrawal. Any such withdrawal shali be effective only upon
receipt of the notice of withdrawal by the Authority which shall acknowledge
receipt of such notice of the withdrawal in writing effective upon the
proposed filing date, or such other date as the Executive Committee may
designate which is not more than 90 nor less than 60 days from the notice in
order to bring such notice of withdrawal in compliance with the terms hereof.

A Member may not withdraw as a party to this Agreement nor as a member
of the Authority until it has withdrawn from all of the programs of the

Authority.

Article 23 — Cancellation Of Membership Or Participation

(a)

(b)

JPIA Agreement

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 22, the Authority shall have the
right to cancel any Member's participation in any joint protection program
upon a two-thirds vote of the voting Directors present at any Duly
Constituted Board Meeting, provided that a reasonable time shall be
afforded, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, to place coverage

elsewhere.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the participation of
any Member of the Authority, including participation in any of the Authority's

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 14



(c)

programs, shall cease and be canceled automatically at the end of the next
complete Policy Year for each program whenever such Member's
membership in the Association of California Water Agencies, or its affiliation
with said Association based on its meeting the criteria currently specified by
ACWA for ACWA Affiliates — “Friends of ACWA,” ceases. Such automatic
cancellation shall not relieve the Member or former Member of its
responsibilities as provided for in Article 24 (b).

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the participation of
any Member of the Authority, including participation in any of the Authority’s
programs, may be canceled at the discretion of the Executive Committee
whenever such Member is dissolved, consolidated, merged or annexed. A
reasonable time shall be afforded, in the discretion of the Executive
Committee, to place coverage elsewhere. Any such cancellation shall not
relieve the Member or former Member of its responsibilities as provided for
in Article 24 (b).

Article 24 — Effect Of Withdrawal Or Cancellation

(a)

(b)

The withdrawal or cancellation of any Member from this Agreement shall not
terminate the same and a Member by withdrawing or being canceled shall
not be entitled to payment or return of any premium, consideration or
property paid, or donated by the Member to the Authority, or to any
distribution of assets, except as provided in Article 25 (c).

The withdrawal or cancellation of any Member after the effective date of any
joint protection program shall not terminate its responsibility to contribute its
share of deposit premium, premium adjustments or funds to any funds or
insurance program(s) created by the Authority until all claims, or other
unpaid liabilities, covering the Program period any part of which the Member
was signatory thereto have been finally resolved and a determination of the
final amount of payments due by the Member or credits to the Member for
the period of its participation has been made by the Executive Committee. In
connection with this determination, the Executive Committee may exercise
similar powers to those provided for in Article 25 (b) of this Agreement.

Article 25 — Termination And Distribution

(a)

(b)

JPIA Agreement

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by the written consent of
three-fourths (3/4) of the voting Members, provided, however, that this
Agreement and the Authority shall continue to exist for the purpose of
disposing of all claims, distribution of assets and all other functions
necessary to wind up the affairs of the Authority.

The Executive Committee is vested with all powers of the Authority for the
purpose of winding up and dissolving the business affairs of the Authority.
These powers shall include the power to require Members and former

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 15



(c)

(d)

Members, including those which were signatory hereto at the time the Claim
arose or was incurred, fo pay their share of any additional amount of
premium in accordance with loss allocation formulas for final disposition of
all Claims and losses covered by this Agreement. A Member's or former
Member's share of such additional premium shall be determined on the
same basis as that provided for Retrospective Premiums in Article 16 of this
Agreement.

Upon termination of this Agreement all assets of the Authority shall be
distributed only among the Members that have been signatories hereto,
including any of those Members which previously withdrew pursuant to
Article 22 (d) or were canceled pursuant to Article 23 of this Agreement, in
accordance with and proportionate to their cash contributions (including
premium payments and property at market value when received) made
during the term of this Agreement. The Executive Committee shall
determine such distribution within six (6) months after disposal of the last
pending Claim or loss covered by this Agreement.

in the absence of an Executive Committee, the Chief Executive Officer shall
exercise all powers and authority under this Article. The decision of the
Executive Committee or Chief Executive Officer under this Article shall be
final.

Article 26 — Provision For Bylaws And Manuals

As soon as practicable after the first meeting of the Board of Directors, the Board
shall cause to be developed Authority Bylaws and a Missicn Statement.

Article 27 — Notices

Notices to Members hereunder shall be sufficient if delivered to the principal
office of the respective Member.

Article 28 — Amendment

This Agreement may be amended at any time by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the
voting Directors present at any Duly Constituted Board Meeting.

Article 29 — Prohibition Against Assignment

No Member may assign any right, claim or interest it may have under this
Agreement, and no creditor, assignee or third party beneficiary of any Member
shall have any right, claim or title or any part, share, interest, fund, premium or
asset of the Authority.

JPIA Agreement

Revised May 7, 2012 Page 16



Article 30 — Agreement Complete

The foregoing constitutes the full and complete Agreement of the parties. There
are no oral understandings or agreements not set forth in writing herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have first executed this Agreement
by authorized officials thereof on the date indicated below:

DATE: December 29, 2020

Member

BY:

Signature of Authorized Representative

JPIA Agreement Revised May 7, 2012 Page 17



Coverage — Proposal

SOUTHWEST KINGS G5A

December 8, 2020



Liability Coverage Quotation

LIABILITY PROGRAM LIMIT ............... RO e

SUB-LIMITS:

$ 5,000,000 — Terrorism

$10,000,000 — Communicable Disease
$35,000,000 — Subsidence, Lead, Mold

INCLUDES:

Bodily Injury Property Damage

Errors & Omissions Employment Practices Liability
Public Officials Errors & Omissions Liability Inverse Condemnation
Accidental Pollution Liability Automobile Liability

*Coverage afforded for drones that follow FAA Rules and Reguiations Part 107 of Title XIV

Retrospective Allocation Point (RAP) ..., $2,500
10/1/20 TO 10/1/21 ESTIMATED DEPOSIT PREMIUM: ........c.cccrvnrn.e comnessmsinsnnrnces 91,350

Deposit premium based on estimated annual payroll of $0

Cyber and Technology Liability Coverage

Included with participation in the Property Program

Limitiof Coverages. . i s S rs o s e s it $5,000,000 per claim

................................................................................. $5,000.000 policy aggregate

INCLUDES RETENTION SCHEDULE

Third Party Liability Coverage Total Scheduled Value

First Party Coverage <$5,000,000 .........cccciimeiiiiinnninnn.... $10,000
$5,000,000 to $25,000,000 ................ $25,000
>$25,000,000 ......................$50,000

SWKGSA - Proposal 12-8-2020 Page 1



Southwest Kings GSA
Premium Summary

Estimated Annual Premium

1,350

Liability Coverage $
TOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM $ 1,350

CONDITIONS:
1. Participation in pooled programs requires an initial three-year commitment:

2. Approval by ACWA JPIA Executive Committee
3. Board Resolutions Adopted and signed JPIA Agreement,
4

ACWA Membership

SWKGSA - Proposal i2-8-2020 Page 2



944 Whitley Ave, Suite E DIRECTORS
Corcoran, CA 93212 Steven D. Jackson, Chair
559-762-7240 Mark Grewal
www.swkgsa.org Kimberly Brown
. Bernard Puget
SOUthweSt Kin g S Deanna Jackson, Executive Director Jim Wilsong
Groundwater Sustainability Agency diackson@tcwater.ora

December 29, 2020

California Department of Water Resources
1416 9" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

P.O. Box 942836

Subject: Support for the 2021 Kings CWD Recharge Project application for a Sustainable Groundwater
Management (SGM) Implementation Round 1 Grant

To Whom it May Concern:

South West Kings Groundwater (SWK GSA) supports the Kings County Water District’s (CWD) pursuit of a
Proposition 68, Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) Implementation Round 1 grant-funded project
aimed at addressing groundwater sustainability in the Tulare Lake Subbasin. The 2021 Kings CWD Recharge
Project will provide increased groundwater recharge from surplus surface water to incrementally address long-
term overdraft and subsidence concems in the project area. Increased groundwater recharge was identified in
the Tulare Lake Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) as-a high priority within the Mid-Kings River
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) as a way to improve drought resiliency, stabilize groundwater levels
and avoid subsidence. Further, this project is ready to proceed as Kings CWD owns the properties and has
existing access to available surface water supplies through existing water rights and conveyance systems.

SWK GSA recognizes the collective importance of implementing the Tulare Lake Subbasin GSP to achieve
groundwater sustainability in the area. The SWK GSA understands that much of the Tulare Lake Subbasin is
dependent on a sustainable groundwater supply, and this application will fund the construction of a project
needed to address long-term overdraft and promote groundwater sustainability within the Tulare Lake Subbasin.
SWK GSA strongly encourages DWR to provide funding for the 2021 Kings CWD Recharge Project.

Sincerely,

Steve Jackson
Chair

Cc:  Dennis Mills, Kings CWD General Manager



